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NOTICE OF MEETING

TO: Judicial Rules Review Committee

FROM: Jerry D. Howe, Research Analyst

DATE: June 7, 2002

SUBJECT: June 11  Meeting 

Sen. Terry R. Spencer and Rep. Greg J. Curtis have scheduled a meeting of the Judicial Rules Review
Committee as follows:

DATE: Tuesday, June 11, 2002 TIME:
10:30 a.m.
PLACE:  Room 405 State Capitol

If you are unable to attend, please contact me or Glenda Whitney at 538-1032.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Sen. Terry R. Spencer, Senate Chair
Rep. Greg J. Curtis, House Chair

Sen. Gene Davis
Sen. L. Steven Poulton Rep. Scott Daniels 

Rep. Stephen H. Urquhart
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JUDICIAL RULES REVIEW COMMITTEE

Wednesday, June 11, 2001 - 10:30 a.m. - Room 405, State Capitol

AGENDA

1. Call to Order - Rep. Greg J. Curtis, Chair

2. Discussion of Rules with a comment period
ending June 11, 2002

C Civil Procedure
C Court-Annexed Alternative Dispute Resolution
C Criminal Procedure
C Appellate Procedure
C Juvenile Procedure
C Judicial Administration

3. Other Business and Adjourn


